Website address of the Billingford Village Website:- billingfordpc.info

BILLINGFORD PARISH COUNCIL

The next meeting of Billingford Parish Council will be held on Thursday 1st August at 7.00 p.m. in Billingford Village Hall. All members of the Public are invited to attend. The Public will be able to address the Council during the Public Participation Period.

Dated 26th July 2024

G Hubbard, Clerk

Tel. 01362 693427 Email:- grizandy@tiscali.co.uk

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome and to receive apologies for absence.
- 2. To declare any Interests re items on the Agenda.
- 3. To confirm and accept the minutes of the Annual meeting held on 3rd June 2024.
- 4. To discuss any matters arising from the minutes of June (not on the Agenda).

Matters Raised by The Public.

- 5. To discuss any necessary correspondence received.
- To authorise any necessary Financial Payments.

 Clerk's net salary for June-July, HMRC tax for June-July, Clerk's expenses for June-July

 Gressenhall Parish Council £43.88. A fifth cost of the new SAM2 batteries from Westcotec
- 7. To discuss the Financial Update and raise any queries.
- 8. To receive an update on the bank signatory situation.
- 9. To discuss any Planning Issues.
- 3PL/2023/1058/F Change of use of land for the standing of 2 residential static caravans and 2 touring caravans to meet the accommodation needs of a local Gypsy/Traveller family to include ancillary works. Planning Application Refused.
- 3PL/2022/1208/D land south of Old Bells Farm, Elmham Rd. Reserved matters application for the erection of one two-storey detached dwelling and garage (plot 2) following outline application 3PL/2018/1254/O.
- 10. Update on the situation regarding the Parish Council's complaint to Breckland Council re the sale of land at Festival Road and the idea of contacting the Ombudsman.
- 11. To discuss the Breckland Open Spaces Assessment (Smaller Villages)
- 12. To discuss the Parish Council's response to the Breckland Local Plan Consultation and New Town Option.

- 13. To receive an update regarding the trees to be purchased using the Community grant and to receive information as to whether it has been sent to the Parish Council yet and to discuss the quote from Blackrow Nurseries, if available.
- 14. To discuss the Invitation to bid for the Parish Partnership 2025/2026
- 15. To receive an update on forthcoming events at the V. Hall and events that have taken place.
- 16. To receive an update on St. Peter's Church. and the Notice Board.
- 17. To discuss the grass cutting situation in Billingford i,e, the churchyard and playing field.
- 18. To receive an update on the application success of the Big Lottery application and the new play equipment project.
- 19. To discuss the SAM2 sign and Community Speed Watch (if any reporting available).
- 20. To receive information on any progress on the idea of moving the 30-m.p.h. limit to the other side of the S bends near the Billingford Lakes.
- 21. To receive an update on the idea of purchasing 2 new grit bins.
- 22. To receive items for next agenda.
- 23. To set date and time of September Parish Council meeting,